

Carl Huie

Amendment

From: Peter Lambert [plambert@shoreline-wireless.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2005 7:17 PM
To: Carl Huie
Subject: RE: File # 0164-EX-PL-2005

Carl

Thanks for your patience. The Emission Designator for our equipment is: 25M0F7D

I hope this completes our application.

Sincerely,
 Peter Lambert

From: Carl Huie [mailto:Carl.Huie@fcc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2005 5:02 AM
To: plambert@shoreline-wireless.com
Subject: RE: File # 0164-EX-PL-2005

not possible: a bandwidth of 3.65 or 3.75 GHz means the signal occupies the spectrum from 0 to 3.65 or 3.7 GHz continuously! Look at the spec sheet of equipment.

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

-----Original Message-----

From: Peter Lambert [mailto:plambert@shoreline-wireless.com]
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2005 6:19 PM
To: Carl Huie
Subject: File # 0164-EX-PL-2005

Mr. Huie:

I spoke to our tech team and this is as close as we can come to the Emission Designation.

We are using unlicensed gear in the public spectrum and engineering changes for our experiment.

Our Emission Designations are: 3G65F7D
 3G70F7D

After my application is complete, what is the timetable for an approval?

Sincerely,
Peter Lambert
 Office: (866) MY TANGE0 (698-2643)
 Cell: (310) 344-9309

5/27/2005